

HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL 13060 COGBURN ROAD · MILTON, GA 30004 (470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

Michael LeMoyne Principal

Hopewell Middle School Governance Council Minutes

Wednesday, September 13th, 7:30 AM, Room F102

| Members: | | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------|-------------------------------------|---------|
| Mr. Michael LeMoyne, Principal | Present | Ms. Lacey Moore, Parent | Present |
| Ms. Chloe Combs, Teacher | Absent | Ms. Bridgit Motes, Parent | Absent |
| Mr. Matt Hill, Teacher | Present | Mr.Sean Stephens, Parent | Present |
| Ms. Lauren Corbett, Appointed staff | Present | Mr. Isaac Howard, Community Member | Absent |
| Mr. Mitch Haber, Appointed staff | Absent | Ms. Sangeetha Sriganesha, Community | Present |
| | | Member | |

Guest: Katie Kinsey (Facilitator - Governance & Flexibility)

| Time | Item | Owner |
|--------|--|------------|
| | | |
| 7:40am | Call to Order | Vice Chair |
| 7:42am | Action Item: Approve Agenda | Vice Chair |
| | Motion: L Moore | |
| | Second: S. Sriganesha | |
| | Results: Unanimous | |
| 7:44am | Action Item: Approve April Meeting Minutes | Vice Chair |
| | Motion: : S. Sriganesha | |
| | Second L Moore | |
| | Results: Unanimous | |
| 7:45am | Discussion Item: Principal's Update | Principal |
| | Our enrollment projection was 1191, and we received 1192 students. Since we reached the 10-day count, TAG teachers are assigned based on the enrollment. Some Special Ed positions were expected to be removed in the summer. World language staff was reduced from 1.0 to 0.5 based on the number of students. Most safety-related projects will be taken care of by the district. This will include window filming in common meeting places, such as the cafeteria and media room. | |



HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL 13060 COGBURN ROAD · MILTON, GA 30004 (470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

| Гime | Item | Owner | |
|--------|--|-----------|--|
| | There was a coaching session for teachers after the Labor Day weekend, which helped them learn more about the resources available to assist students in crisis. The next strategic plan will include progress updates on ELA, Math, and the goal of increasing students' trust in the staff. Literacy, math coaching, tutoring, and learning support will begin next month. Counselors will select eligible students. Grade-level meetings will be held next month. Instructional walkthroughs will take place in a couple of weeks, allowing teachers to observe their colleagues' classes. They will have the opportunity to learn new strategies and provide positive feedback to each other. | | |
| 3:05am | Action Item: Approve Flex Fund Purchases | Principal | |
| | • There is no requirements this month . | | |
| 3:08am | Discussion Items: Items for Next Meeting Agenda | | |
| | Approve Agenda Approve August Meeting Minutes Principal's Update Flex fund request Public Comment | | |
| 8:10am | Public Comment | | |
| | Katie's role includes supporting councils choosing their initiatives, and providing training classes for officers. All SGC Officers (Council Chairs, Vice-Chairs, and Parliamentarians) are required to complete Officer Training, which is taking place now through November. | | |
| 8:15am | Meeting Adjournment | | |
| | Motion: S. Stephen | | |
| | Second: M. Hill | | |
| | Results: Unanimous | | |